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May 16, 2024
Nikie Gagnon
Environmental protection Specialist
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
RM 215
1001 E 62nd Ave.
Denver, CO 80216

RE: Strang Gravel Pit, Permit No. M1977-425, Technical Revision (TR-3), Adequacy Review-1

Dear Ms. Gagnon,

I received your letter requesting additional information and the following are our responses.

1. The intent is to fill the two cells (C & F) to the approved elevation of the surrounding dikes.  
All finish slopes will be 3H:1V or flatter.  All fill areas will be plated with 6” of topsoil.  There is 
a sufficient quantity of topsoil stockpiled on site to complete this task.  All fill areas will be 
seeded with the seed mixture approved in 2014 under Technical Revision 1.

2. Larimer County acknowledges that prior to seeking a release, a technical revision will be 
required to update the reclamation plan and map to show the final land use for each cell 
within the permit area including unlined groundwater ponds, wetlands, and open space.  We 
understand that the reclamation plan will also need to show any recreation structures, 
buried pipelines and culverts that will remain, and we will clarify whether the silos will 
remain on the site.

If you have any additional questions or need me to provide any further clarifying information please 
feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Todd Juergens
Larimer County Road and Bridge Director

Cc: Strang Pit File
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